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United States Government 

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL 

Washington, DC 20570-0001 

Mr. John Greenewald 
 

 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 

January 20, 2017 

This letter is in response to your Freedom oflnformation Act (FOIA) request dated 
December 29, 2016, seeking "a copy of records, electronic or otherwise, of a list of all 
CLOSED investigations by your agency's Office of the Inspector General, during the 
calendar year 2016." The request was refened to the Office oflnspector General (OIG) by 
the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) on January 6, 2017. This request was assigned 
FOIA tracking number OIG-2017-003 by the OIG and LR-2017-0624 by the NLRB's FOIA 
Branch. 

The enclosure is the response to your request. I trust that this information fully 
satisfies your request. If you need any further assistance or would like to discuss any aspect 
of your request, please do not hesitate to contact the NLRB FOIA Public Liaison at (202) 
273-0902 or by email at FOIAPublicLiason@nlrb.gov. 

Regarding FOIA processing fees, we determined that our review process resulted in 
what could be considered de minimis chargeable cost. As such, it is not necessary to 
determine your fee category. 

I am responsible for the above determination. You may obtain a review of this 
determination under the provisions of the NLRB Rules and Regulations, 29 C.F.R. § 
102.177(c)(2)(v), by filing an appeal with the Division of Legal Counsel, National Labor 
Relations Board, 1015 Half Street, SE, Washington, DC 20570, or by email to 
DLCFOIAAppcal@nlrb.gov, within 90 calendar days from the date of this letter, such period 
to run on the calendar day after the date of this letter. Any appeal should contain a complete 
statement of the reasons upon which it is based. Should you have any questions concerning 
this letter, you may contact me at (202) 273-1961 or by email at james.tatum@nlrb.gov. 
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For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories oflaw enforcement 
and national security records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S.C. § 552(c). 
This response is limited to those records that are subject to the requirements of the FOIA. 
This is a standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an 
indication that excluded records do, or do not, exist. 

Sincerely, 

~\L .. J~cJ1. 
James E. Tatum, Jr. 
Counsel to the Inspector General 

Enclosure 

cc: NLRB FOIA Officer (w/o encl.) 



! Case Number Date Opened General Nature of Allegation Date Closed Type of Violation I 

iOIG-I-499 7/8/2014 Theft 2/18/2016 Criminal 
I 
1lorG-I-51 o 12/25/2015 !Ethics 12116/2016 Administrative 

IIOIG-I-511 14117/2015 !Internet Misuse 11115/2016 Administrative I 
:lorG-I-512 15/22/2015 !Ethics 19/30/2016 Administrative 

I :lorG-I-513 611 /2015 Controlled Substance 9/30/2016 Criminal 

'IOIG-I-514 16/3/2015 !Travel Fraud 19/30/2016 !criminal 
I 

I 
:lorG-I-515 16/8/2015 !unauthorized Access to Database 2/18/2016 Criminal 

.lorG-I-516 18/11 /2015 !Ethics 12116/2016 Administrative 

·IOIG-I-521 1114/2016 Internet Misuse 9/30/2016 Administrative 
·l 
! 
I 

!lorG-I-524 14/21/2016 !Time and Attendance 19/30/2016 Administrative I 
I 

:IC?!~~r_-S.2.5 ___ 5/24/2016 ..... J~th.i~s ___ 19/22/2016 Administrative 
. JJ ..... . . -... · ... ... . -~-
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